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Maintenance Craft Division . .

American Postal Workers "_
Union, AFL-CIO Nuf

817 14th Street, N.W. ‘

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

3 | Re: T. Scala
Jacksonville BMC, FL 32099
H1C-3w-C 31771

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On May 4, 1984, we met to discuss the above- captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The question raised in this grievance involved a change in
the "restricted sick leave" program at the local office and {
retention of disciplinary records. - ‘

During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the
following would represent a full settlement of this case.

The use of "restricted sick leave®™ at the local office is
optional as determined by local management. However,
restricted sick leave is administered in accordance with
ELM-513.37 when utilized.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

ri

Sincerely,
v 4
7" ’
Thgzgiﬁgézﬁang Richard I. Wevodau
Labe elAtions Department Director

Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO



